PAYMENT ADVICE

Your Ref : AIG Vehicle no. -|5DJ36635
Claimant Vehicle No. . |SLXB3Z255
Date of Accident r|26/12/2018

Traffic Accident involving vehiciels No, : [ENG WATT ST & SENG POH ROAD

BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT/S
SiNo. Iltems Amount Remark
1 Repair cost $ 1.852.45
2 Loss of Use $ 180.00 ($60 x 3 days)
3 LTA Search $ B.00
TOTAL 5 2,140.45

All payment should be made payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Ple Lid.

Service Adviser : LKK
Contact Na 6256 3561



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

e ——————————————————————————— R S| V258

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Our Ref: CC4/AIG19011088/kb3

Khanchna (LKK Auta)

Monday, 15 July 2019 11:26 AM
charl0403@gmail.com

Admin A

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDJ3663S |AIG] & SLX83255 ALONG 66 ENG WAH ST ON

26/12/2018

Recipient
charlD403@gmail com
Admin A
shupeEikkauto com
olivialau@ikkauro.com

Meskwan@lkkauto com

Your Ref: SDI36635 [AIG] [Driver: Ong Shirui Charlene]

TEO POH TEE / ONG SHIRUI CHARLENE

Dear Sir/Madam,

Delivery

Defivered: 15/7/2019 11:26 AM
Defivered: 15/7/2019 11.26 AM
Delivered: 15/7/2019 1126 AM

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDJ36635 [AIG] & SLX83255 ALONG 66 ENG WAH ST ON 26/12/2018

We refer to the above subject matter.

566470

We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SLXB3255 against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour.

We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries,



Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360 | email: Khanchna@|kkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ub| Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




A I G AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AlG Asia Pacific - Express Thﬁrd Party Claim)

R ]

(FORFROI T 1+
1 Lim Chin Lee (the third party claimant) of Blk 511A Yishun St
51 #02-415 Singapore 761511 (oddress), owner of SLX83255  (yehicle no.) hereby
authorize __ CHENG HOE MOTOR FTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect Lo
my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no. SLXB3258 that

was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 26/12/2018 (date) along _Eng Watt St &
Seng Poh Road {location) invalving vehicle no's ShJ 36635 (“the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the
workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s

being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a withou! prejudice
and without admussion of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicless is

concerned.

Dated this 26 (day) of December  (;anih) 20_18 (year)

-

Signed by “the third party claimam” Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) {with chop)




RELEASE VOUCHER
Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim

“We/l, CHENG HOE MOTOR _PTE LTD(“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/I have

reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for

S551.952.45(Repair Cost), S5180.00(Loss of Use/lkentet), SS8.00(Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SLX8325S that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 26/12/2018 (date) along

ENG WATT STREET & SENG POH ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s SDJ3663S. This

I pursuant to the inspection conducted on 24/07/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner LIM CHIN LEE (the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SLX8325S make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/]
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose

herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SLX83258(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant”™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis,

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

23!
Dated this (day) of AN 2ﬂzﬂ(rrmmh] 20___ (year)

Signed by nppchhl:d surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)
pY

directly o ndiregtiy "I'::rn this secideng
Thrlmmufprl-rmlnuml wnituo| :
Sdmidsesn of Mability oy mq‘pm-l;-:
hﬂlmuu:‘whlm;mmmmm
mummm% -



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Bk 1018, Vi Induerial Puk A 901 3747942 Singagore T6ETGL
TL: hTE814T [ YIE) FAX &TAITTIR YIS Email chrowriismgne com. s
(T IOM0! JSEE  ROR W20 001 | 36K

TAX INVOICE
MUS:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
T8 SHENTON WAY NO: CLE190903
#07-16 AIG BUILDING Date: 27 Aug 2019
SINGAPORE 079120 Palicy No: 5099560554
TEL: 64193000 FAX: 64153727 Veh Reg No: SLX83258
ATTN: Maotor Claim Depariment Make/Model: HONDA SHUTTLE 1 56 CVT
WS Rel TRAIGYS Job Mo JC1600377
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date  26/122018
TP Veh Reg No.  SDI3663S
PAGE:]
Deseription | Quantity | 1Lt Price Amount
55
To Supply all replaced parts, all necessary and agreed labour & 1 PC 85182472 55 l.ﬂig
miscellaneous charges.
{ As recommended by your appointed surveyor)
Total 55 1.B24.72
Add GST (@ ™ 127.73
Totl Amount payihle 55195245

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pre Lid

Eagk O E



A.C. SYED & PARTNERS

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

COMMISSIONER FOR DATHS
101A UPPER CROSS STREET, #13-21 PEOPLE'S PARK CENTRE, SINGAPORE 058358
TEL : 6538 7411 & FAX : 8534 1011

TO : CHENG HOE MOTOR PTELTD

leiL no: B0SY 2018

YOUR REF:

R REF : ACS.CH.LTA2019 (JUNE 2019)

DATE : 5.7.19

TO OUR PROFESSIONAL CHARGES for scling lof you in the shove matber inciuding whers necessary parusaly
nendenoe preparssion sxamiraton of docurnents relaning Mareio: corespondence. sfisndince, perussis, isiephons

seavchas and all piher incidental works nol specically mentionsd herein to snesis us 1o cary oul the work
DoA

1 362019 SLCR204H SLU9TISB 1/67201%

1 6/6/2019 SLK2201Z SLC3610Z 462019

3 6/672019 SIDSI03P  SFV7900U 262019

4 6/6/2019 GBB76255  YM2000Y 3152019

3 162019 SDDS594B  SLFS281Z 81672019
6 114672019 SLL66IEX SIM77292 V62019

7T 11/6/2019 GW2462H SDY3am 11/672019

3 12/6/2019 SMK2207X SKS65656M L 1/672019
19 12/672019 SLN962H SDS9955 10/6/2019

10 15/6/2019 FBKT0ID SKP2021L |4/6/2019

[} 15/6/2019 GBG1698L  SLH42485 14/6/20189
12 171672019 SKPS158G  SKLI1299H [7/6/2019
13 19672019 SJBEBOT  SGEATTL 19/6/2019

14 19/6/2019 YM64725 GBB2400C  S/10/2018

15 20/6/2019 SJIESBY9X  SIRE2808 200672019

16 211672019 GBF5300X GBCS5453D 13/6/201%
17 é{ 21/6/2019 SDJ3663S  SLYB128S  26/122018 -
18 21672019 SML6BETB 18/6/2019
19 25/672019 SLGS19EB SLXE319K 24/6/2019
20 26/6/2019 SLN5052B SLO1250G 9/672015

2] 26/672019 GY&932G GBESSATA  23/6/2019
a2 26/512019 SKW9548B GBGE266L  15/6/2019

23 26/62019 SKVT836M 16D 25/6/2019

24 26/5/2019 T6TT 211612019
25 SLDB4U 271612019

Sub-total c/f § 20000
e ==
/s ACS
ADVOCA
SINGAPORE
We reserved the right 1o forward a subsequent bill for any
disbursements crmitted herem
E&0E

Page 1




